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11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS 
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IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14 
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changes to Sections B and C and provide responses to Offeror clarification questions.  (See Attachments A and B) 
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Amendment 3 – Attachment A 
 

CFOPD-20-R-035 – Capital Asset Management Software Solution 
 
 
1. DELETE Section B.4 (Price Schedule – Firm Fixed Price) and REPLACE with the 

following:  
 
“B.4 PRICE SCHEDULE – FIRM FIXED PRICE 
 

B.4.1 Base Year 
  
Contract 

Line 
Item No. 
(CLIN) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

001 Software Platform/BI Tool SaaS 
Subscription  Users 50 $ $ 

002 Project Initiation and Solution Design 
Services  Each 1 $ $ 

Grand Total $ 
 

B.4.2 Option Year One 

  
Contract 

Line 
Item No. 
(CLIN) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

101 Annual SaaS Subscription Renewal  Users 100 $ $ 
Grand Total $ 

 

B.4.3 Option Year Two 
 
Contract 

Line 
Item No. 
(CLIN) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

201 Annual SaaS Subscription Renewal  Users 100 $ $ 
Grand Total $ 
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B.4.4 Option Year Three 
  
Contract 

Line 
Item No. 
(CLIN) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

301 Annual SaaS Subscription Renewal  Users 100 $ $ 
Grand Total $ 

 
B.4.5 Option Year Four 

 
Contract 

Line 
Item No. 
(CLIN) 

Item Description Unit Quantity Unit 
Price 

Total 
Price 

401 Annual SaaS Subscription Renewal  Users 100 $ $ 
Grand Total $ 

“ 
 
2. DELETE Section C.4.3(b) and REPLACE with the following:  
 

“b) The CPT shall be able to accommodate up to 100 users.  For the “Base Year”, the 
CPT shall accommodate 50 users and then have the ability to expand up to 100 users 
in option year one and beyond.” 

 
3. DELETE Section C.5, Maintenance and Support, in its entirety.  
 
4. The proposal due date for the subject solicitation remains as TBD. 

 
 

[End of Attachment A] 
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Amendment 3 – Attachment B 
 

CFOPD-20-R-035 – Capital Asset Management Software Solution 
 
 
Set forth below are the District’s responses to Offeror clarification questions: 

 
1. Can you please clarify on the subject of SaaS versus Cloud hosted as the amendment 

refers to SaaS, however, in the response to the question related to Section B.4, it refers to 
SaaS and cost to host the solution in the cloud (see below):  

 
1. “The Contractor shall provide a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) Capital Planning Tool 

(CPT) to make data-driven decisions on planning, prioritizing and deferring capital 
projects.” 
 

2. In Section B.4 (Price Schedule); specifically related to software licensing, is DC 
Govt. seeking pricing for a perpetual software license, software as a service (SaaS), or 
both? For a perpetual software license, should we also include the costs for our firm 
to host the solution in the cloud? Response: The District is seeking a Software-as-a-
Service (SaaS) solution. Please disclose all costs related to the licenses including 
cost to host the solution in the cloud in your price proposal. Refer to Section II of 
this Amendment.  
 

If we are offering a perpetual license on our cloud hosted environment (we will host the 
solution in our cloud), does this mean we do not mean [meet] the requirements? 

 
Response: The District is seeking a Software-as-a-Service (SaaS) solution.  Any 

other solution proposed will deem the proposal non-responsive. 
 
2. The District states in C.4.3.b that “the Contractor shall provide licensing models that 

reflect the CPT up to and including 100 users to adhere to meeting minimum standards 
for an enterprise deployment”. Is the District asking our firm to provide a price in B.4.1 
(CLIN 001) that includes license access to 100 Named-users of the proposed solution, or 
is the District asking our firm to confirm whether our license model is capable of 
adhering to meeting minimum standards for an enterprise deployment, yet that quantity 
of user licenses would not be required at the time of contract award? Please confirm. 

 
Response: Please refer to the revision of Section C.4.3(b) in Attachment A of this 

Amendment 3.  
 

 
[End of Attachment B] 
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